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UNITED STATES
( cLeAR REGULATORY commissid
WASHINGTON, D.C. 205585

November 30, 1979

OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE RECORD

FROM:

Samuel J. Chilk, Secretar

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISC N OF SECY-79-581/A/B/C - PLANS FOR

COPING WITH EMERGENCIES AT\PRODUCTION AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES,
9:45 A.M., THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 1979, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D. C. OFFICE (Open To Public Attendance)

The Commission discussed proposed amendments to 10 CFR Part 50 (Emergency
Planning) and requested:

1.

cec:

a revised text of the Federal Register Notice setting forth changes
requested by the Commission in the form of alternate or substitute
language, as appropriate. A hand written revised text should be
c¢irculated to the Commissioners later in the day and a final-typed
text should be circulated on Friday, November 30, 1979. (SD/NRR/0QGC)

(Subsequently, two versions of the revised text were circulated on
November 29 and a final typed text was circulated on November 30).

an outline of the schedule of events in NRC's Emergency Planning
decision process in 1580. (SD/NRR)

(Subsequently, the staff met with Commissioner Bradford to develop
the schedule).
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